From: "Bruce McDonald" <bruce@tribcsp.com>

To: "Jackie Cook" <JDC1@nrc.gov>
Date: 12/9/05 6:14PM

Subject: Re: Response to letter of 12-5-05
Ms. Cook:

| had the response included as an attachment on that email.
I don't know why you didn't receive it. | am attaching it
again to this email. | am also copying it to myself at
another email address. Please let me know as soon as
possible if you don't receive it this time. Sorry about

the problem.

Thanks, Bruce

On Fri, 09 Dec 2005 14:30:38 -0500

"Jackie Cook" <JDC1@nrc.gov> wrote:

> Mr. McDonald:

>

> Did you attach your response to our deficiency letter to
> your email or were you sending it by fax? | did not

> receive it in the email sent identifying your Shipper's

> Certificate. | anxiously await your response.

>

> Thank you for your cooperation in expediting this matter,
>

> Jackie

>

> >>> "Bruce McDonald" <bruce@tribcsp.com> 12/08/05 5:40 PM
> >>>

> Ms. Cook:

> Here is our response to the deficiency letter you sent on
> Monday. | see that the Truck Radiation Survey Form on
> page

> 12 of the response is the incorrect form. We have been
> using another form (which | am attaching) for a number of
> years which combines our Shipper's Certificate and the
> Truck Radiation Survey form in one two-sided form.

> Thank you, Bruce
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